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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ JSP4 ☒ JS2R 

 
 
DECISION N°: 2023_LES_D02_All_Participation_in_qualifying_LEMANS 
 
 
DATE:  12/05/2023   FROM:  The Ligier European Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Participation in qualifying session for Le Mans Heat 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 10.1.2 ☒ 2023 Ligier European Series – Le Mans Heat Supplementary Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
To cope with the specificities of the Le Mans Heat and the length of the circuit, the LES Committee will adapt the 

Supplementary Regulations as follow: 
 

10.1.2 Drivers’ obligation 
 
Drivers must, on pain of not being permitted to take part in the race: 

- Take part in free practice and/or qualifying practice; 
- Drivers must drive only the car for which they have been designated, unless prior and express dispensation had 

been granted by the Stewards in a case of force majeure. 
 

 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☐  until further notice 

☒  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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